

TOURNAMENT

PROGRAM

2023

BROOMBALL AUSTRALIA NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIP

ADELAIDE, SOUTH AUSTRALIA



Acknowledgement of Country

We acknowledge and pay our respects to the Kaurna people, the traditional custodians whose ancestral lands we gather on. We acknowledge the deep feelings of attachment and relationship of the Kaurna people to country, and we respect and value their past, present, and ongoing connection to the land and cultural beliefs.

Contents

Acknowledgement of Country	
Contents	
Welcome from Broomball Australia	
Welcome from Broomball Association of SA	
Social calendar	
Broomball Australia meeting	5
Ice Arena	
Change room allocations	6
Medical / First Aid / Sports Clinics	6
Tournament schedule	
Results, live streaming and social media	8
Teams Men's Elite	
Teams Men's Intermediate	10
Teams Women's	1
Tournament rules	12
History	13

Welcome from Broomball Australia

Welcome all to Adelaide for the 2023 Broomball Australia Nationals.

As we emerge post pandemic from the biggest disruption our sport has seen it is warming to the heart to see that despite the problems for the main we are all still here and willing to gather yet again to see who is the best in the country.

Disappointing is the loss of the Penrith Rink which I am aware BAWS tried really hard to look at ways to have stay open. Despite that a move to Erina has kept broomball happening for those in NSW along with an invite to run a team if so inclined in the ACT as part of their comp. Clearly it shows the keenness to keep the sport going despite the hurdles faced and I offer personal thanks to those who stood up and found solutions so others could still be involved.

A second rink in Australia, this time in Hobart was also closed down. Not so earth shattering to us 'mainlanders' until factored in was the fact that they were keen to see broomball played in Hobart. I can confirm I am in communication with the Ice sports group in Hobart assisting where I can to see a new facility built there sooner rather than later where we can then take our sport to the southern island.

Broomball globally has opened up and now all regions are back and time will tell where it all goes. What we are keen to promote is that at the end of 2024 internationally we shall all gather in a new location for the IFBA World Broomball Championships, this time in Angers, France. I can personally attest to this as a wonderful area to visit and I am aware that there are those here in Australia who have waited a long time for such a location. Start saving



Back to the now.

BASA will put on a great tournament and I am confident all will have a great time here in the city of Adelaide. I thank you all for the time, energy, dedication and desire in helping make the event happen.

I wish all of you a safe and enjoyable tournament as it is the sport that is the big winner that the champions will get to enjoy just that little bit more.

Alan Jabs President Broomball Australia



Welcome from Broomball Association of SA

Hi everyone! Welcome to this year's National Broomball Tournament. We are excited to host this year's event and looking forward to seeing you all out on the ice and around the town. I would like to thank everyone that has travelled from interstate to attend and to all players having their first crack at a Nationals, representing their State/Territory. This event is not possible without our States/Territories working together as a community to make it happen.

This year we have a fully independent team of referees that are taking care of the games which is something we have never had before. Yay no duties! We welcome Don Godmaire our favourite Can-Aussie. I think he likes our beer better.... Must be why he keep returning.

We would like to thank the Ice Arena Thebarton for hosting us and accommodating our needs for the tournament.

I would like to personally thank my Nationals Committee who have spent a lot of time and energy into making this event possible and delivering the goods.

We hope everyone plays within the spirit of game and enjoys themselves on and off the ice. Have the absolute best time!

Kate Irvine President Broomball Association of SA





Social calendar

Open night

DATE: Thursday 20 April

TIME: from 6pm

VENUE: Mile End Hotel. 30 Henley Beach Road, Mile

End

Join us in the beer garden at the Mile End Hotel from 6pm for a meet and greet. Food and drinks.

Well why not the Wheaty.....

DATE: Saturday 22 April TIME: anytime from 2pm

VENUE: Wheatsheaf Hotel aka The Wheaty. 39 George Street, Thebarton.

Back to the old stomping ground for the regular pub goers of BASA. The Wheaty will have a pizza food truck from around 3pm. There will be a free gig later that night out the back for those interested in some more laid-back tunes. Otherwise, its first in best dressed for a seat,

but if you're there early grab a spot for your late arrival

buddies.

Tournament presentation

DATE: Monday 24 April

TIME: Arrive 6pm for 6.30pm start

VENUE: Strathmore Hotel. 129 North Terrace, Adelaide

DRESS CODE: Cocktail. Which means basically just not your smelly broomball gear!!

Haven't purchased a ticket, see Christine no later than Friday night or call on 0427 686 496 With ANZAC Day on Tuesday, the Strathmore is one of the only places open after midnight. If

you're not travelling early the next day kick on!

Broomball Australia meeting

DATE: Sunday 23 April

VENUE: Ice Arena Party Room

TIME: 12.30pm to 3.30pm

BA Executive and 2 delegates per State/Territory required to attend.

STRATHMORE



Ice Arena

LOCATION: 25 James Congdon Drive, Thebarton 5031
PARKING: Street parking is available - take note of time restrictions.
Wilsons Parking offer affordable parking under the Ice Arena Car

Park. The first 3 hours are free for patrons then

- 3 to 4 hours \$4
- 4 to 5 hours \$5
- 6+ hours \$6

Ice rink rules

- Keep change rooms tidy and free from rubbish.
- Use the bins supplied.
- Keep team bench areas free from rubbish and excess equipment.
- No kit bags in bench areas.
- No Alcohol to be bought onto the premises or consumed in changerooms.
- The kiosk will be open for most of the tournament.

Change room allocations

Teams are responsible for keeping their changeroom tidy!

Change Rooms 1 and 2

- NSW Men's Elite
- NSW Men's Intermediate
- NSW Women

Change Room 3

- ACT Men
- ACT Women

Change Room 4

- SA Men's Intermediate Red
- SA Women's Red

Change Room 6

- SA Men's Elite
- SA Men's Intermediate White
- SA Women's White

Medical / First Aid / Sports Clinics

We are lucky enough to have a few medical pro's within the SA teams, otherwise if it's an emergency, you know what to do:

Royal Adelaide Hospital, Port Road, Adelaide	08 7074 0000
Hindmarsh Bowden Health, 334 Port Road, Hindmarsh	08 8417 77700
Wakefield Sports, 120 Angus Street, Adelaide (plus other locations)	08 8232 5833
Sports Med, 32 Payneham Road, Stepney (plus other locations)	08 8130 1222



Tournament schedule

Friday 21 April | morning session

Time	Competition	Home Team		Away Team
7:00	Men's Elite	South Australia	٧	Australian Capital Territory
7:45	Men's Intermediate	South Australia Red	٧	South Australia White
8:30	Women's	South Australia Red	٧	South Australia White
9:15	ICE CUT			
9:30	Women's	Australian Capital Territory	٧	New South Wales
10:15	Men's Elite	South Australia	٧	New South Wales
11:00	Men's Intermediate	South Australia White	٧	New South Wales

Friday 21 April | afternoon session

Time	Competition	Home Team		Away Team
14:00	Women's	South Australia White	٧	Australian Capital Territory
14:45	Women's	South Australia Red	٧	New South Wales
15:30	Men's Elite	New South Wales	٧	Australian Capital Territory
16:15	Men's Intermediate	South Australia Red	٧	New South Wales

Saturday 22 April | all day session

Time	Competition	Home Team		Away Team
7:00	Men's Intermediate	South Australia White	٧	South Australia Red
7:45	Men's Elite	New South Wales	٧	South Australia
8:30	Women's	South Australia Red	٧	Australian Capital Territory
9:15	Women's	South Australia White	٧	New South Wales
10:00	Men's Intermediate	New South Wales	٧	South Australia Red
10:45	ICE CUT			
11:00	Men's Elite	South Australia	٧	Australian Capital Territory
11:45	Women's	South Australia White	٧	South Australia Red
12:30	Women's	New South Wales	>	Australian Capital Territory
13:15	Men's Intermediate	South Australia White	٧	New South Wales
14:00	Men's Elite	Australian Capital Territory	٧	New South Wales

Sunday 23 April | morning session

Time	Competition	Home Team		Away Team
7:00	Men's Elite	New South Wales	٧	Australian Capital Territory
7:45	Men's Intermediate	South Australia Red	٧	New South Wales
8:30	Women's	South Australia Red	٧	New South Wales
9:15	ICE CUT			
9:30	Women's	Australian Capital Territory	٧	South Australia White
10:15	Men's Elite	South Australia	٧	Australian Capital Territory
11:00	Men's Intermediate	South Australia White	٧	New South Wales

Sunday 23 April | afternoon session

Time	Competition	Home Team		Away Team
16:00	Women's	South Australia Red	٧	Australian Capital Territory
16:45	Women's	South Australia White	٧	New South Wales
17:30	Men's Elite	New South Wales	٧	South Australia
18:15	Men's Intermediate	South Australia Red	٧	South Australia White
19:00	Women's	2	٧	3

Monday 24 April

Time	Competition	Home Team		Away Team
12:00	Men's Intermediate	1	٧	2
13:00	Women's	1	٧	Winner of 2v3
14:00	Men's Elite	1	٧	2

Results, live streaming and social media

To find out all things 2023 Broomball National visit https://linktr.ee/BroomballNationals2023
This site will be regularly update, so keep checking

- Schedule
- Results
- Facebook event
- Live streaming links



Teams | Men's Elite

Australian Capital Territory * Name | Name | Page 1 | Page 2 | Pa

#	Name
1	Zac Brandon
8	Lachlan Wisdom
12	Chris Mutton
13	Dave Lamond
15	Bryce Marshall (C)
22	Guy Burgess
23	Nathan Wedding
25	Shane Martin (AC)
31	Chris Lucas (AC)
69	Josh Roberts
82	Rob Hay (GK)
88	Cooper Lucas
Coach	Alicia Martin
Assistant Coach	Katy Parr

South Australia

#	Name
4	Harry Einarson (C)
11	Mark Crowther
13	Andrew Masson (AC)
15	Vince Manno
18	Adam Common
23	Craig Barrett
36	Dylan Hunt
47	Steve Ballestrin (GK)
48	Lewis Einarson
69	Kieran Caldwell
72	Adam Collins (AC)
74	Joh Einarson
80	Matt Barrett
85	Jaben Sargeant
90	Mitch Geraghty
Coach	
Assistant Coach	

New South Wales

#	Name
0	Saxon Hooper (C)
1	Dane Hansen
11	Jeff Ferrara
12	Mark Ferrara
21	Dan Wong
24	Jarad Ferrara
7	Tim Brown (AC)
77	Peter Yabsley (AC)
83	Louis Sultana
87	Reece Shepherd
91	Liam Golding
95	Ben Irmisch (GK)
Coach	Kerry Baxter
Assistant Coach	Monique Siswandi



Teams | Men's Intermediate

New South Wales

#	Name
16	Sean Cowcher
2	Andrew Chapman (C)
3	Benjamin Hellyer
39	Bryan Gilfedder
69	Mark Mackereth (AC)
84	Brad Fuller
90	Craig Sadler
92	Don Godmaire
93	Matt Hudson (AC)
95	Ben Irmisch
96	Kevin Chen (GK)
Coach	Reece Shepherd
Assistant Coach	Louis Sultana

South Australia White

#	Name			
2	Marty Wells			
20	Harry Macris			
21	Rob Wheelwright (AC)			
35	Michael Workman (GK)			
44	Warren Einarson (C)			
52	Keith Thomas			
59	Graham Elix (AC)			
62	Daniel Elix			
68	Tobi Strickland			
89	Kim Thorpe			
96	Arnie Mortimer			
	Matt White			
	Cameron Calleja			
	Daniel Coscia			
Coach				
Assistant Coach				

South Australia Red

#	Name			
5	Tom Stevens			
24	Max Pihema			
31	Casper Fertier (AC)			
35	Michael Workman (AC)			
38	Paul Stenner			
41	Justin Ruston			
53	Bailey Baldock			
64	Dean Terry (C)			
87	Tim Booth			
88	Chris Terry			
96	Arnie Mortimer (GK)			
Coach				
Assistant Coach				



Teams | Women's

Australian Capital Territory South Australia Red

•		
Name		
Karri Thomas		
Katy Parr		
Lynn Watson		
Alicia Martin		
Olivia Boyd (AC)		
Tamika Johnson		
Debbie Lamond (AC)		
Kirsty Martin (C)		
Sally Ormiston		
Courtney Tanner		
Meryia Throop (GK)		
Bryce Marchall		
Guy Burgess		

#	Name		
14	Sanura Vanmali (GK)		
17	Leilani Arens		
22	Jaz Broadbent		
26	Natalie Stevens (AC)		
28	Ceitlin Walker (AC)		
33	Kate Irvine (C)		
37	Sophie Common		
50	Jen Farmer		
66	Maddy Riley		
70	Tash McMahon		
73	Abi Mortimer		
75	Sally Newenham		
94	Brydie Wilkin		
Coach	Craig Barrett		
Assistant Coach	Andrew Masson		

New South Wales

#	Name		
4	Bec Davis		
9	Monique Siswandi		
16	Kerry Baxter (AC)		
22	Elizabeth Tilly		
33	Mel Lloyd		
42	Madeleine Tonkin (AC)		
62	Chelsea Seddon		
76	Leanne Connolly		
88	Lauren Yabsley (C)		
98	Jodie Harrison		
99	Ashlyn Harrison		
Coach	Saxon Hooper		
Assistant Coach	Tim Brown		
Assistant Coach	Vicki Hukins		

South Australia White

#	Name			
1	Maureen Busuttil (C)			
3	Trish McHendrie			
12	Caitlyn Hedger			
16	Amy Holman			
25	Beth Pfeiffer			
29	Christine Filsell (GK)			
30	Kianna Watkins			
45	Zoe Pfeiffer (AC)			
56	Maddy Salter			
60	Hannah Stroeher			
91	Kate Ruston			
99	Alana Bracken (AC)			
Coach	Craig Barrett			
Assistant Coach	Andrew Masson			



Tournament rules

We are playing under the IFBA rules with the following modifications

Game time

Games will be 15min halves stop time Half time break will be 2 minutes.

Penalty box

Will be located on the team player bench side of the ice, closest to half way line near the doors

Finals

If scores are equal at the end of full time

- 1 overtime period of 5 minutes stop time
- 4 on 4 including a goal keeper

If scores are still equal, then penalty shootouts

• 3 shooters only until there is a clear winner.

Post game

Captains need to select 1 MVP vote from the opposing team to be given to the time box recorders as soon as possible after the game finishes.

History

1990 Bendigo, VIC SA Sharks - - SA Sharks 1991 Bendigo, VIC SA Sharks - - - SA Sharks 1992 Adelaide, SA ACT Flames - - ACT Cougars 1993 Canberra, ACT ACT Flames - - ACT Cougars 1994 Bendigo, VIC ACT Flames - - ACT Cougars 1995 Bendigo, VIC ACT Flames - - ACT Cougars 1996 Sydney, NSW ACT Flames - - ACT Cougars 1997 Gold Coast, QLD ACT Flames - - ACT Cougars 1999 Townsville, QLD ACT Flames - - ACT Phoenix 2000 Canberra, ACT ACT Flames - ACT Phoenix - NSW Sliders 2001 Sydney, NSW ACT Flames - ACT Phoenix - NSW Sliders 2003 Canberra, ACT ACT Flames ACT Griffins NSW Slide	mediate
Filte	- - - - - - - -
1991 Bendigo, VIC SA Sharks - - SA Sharks 1992 Adelaide, SA ACT Flames - - ACT Cougars 1993 Canberra, ACT ACT Flames - - ACT Cougars 1994 Bendigo, VIC ACT Flames - - ACT Cougars 1995 Bendigo, VIC ACT Flames - - ACT Cougars 1996 Sydney, NSW ACT Flames - - ACT Cougars 1997 Gold Coast, QLD ACT Flames - - ACT Cougars 1998 Adelaide, SA ACT Flames - - ACT Cougars 1999 Townsville, QLD ACT Flames - - ACT Poloenix 2000 Canberra, ACT ACT Flames - ACT Phoenix - NSW Sliders 2001 Sydney, NSW ACT Flames - ACT Phoenix - NSW Sliders 2003 Canberra, ACT ACT Flames - ACT Phoenix -	- - - - - -
1992Adelaide, SAACT FlamesACT Cougars1993Canberra, ACTACT FlamesACT Cougars1994Bendigo, VICACT FlamesACT Cougars1995Bendigo, VICACT FlamesQLD Cyclones1996Sydney, NSWACT FlamesACT Cougars1997Gold Coast, QLDACT FlamesACT Cougars1998Adelaide, SAACT FlamesACT Cougars1999Townsville, QLDACT FlamesACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2000Canberra, ACTACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2001Sydney, NSWACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2002Adelaide, SAACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2003Canberra, ACTACT Flames-ACT GriffinsNSW Sliders-ACT CougarsNSW2004Gold Coast, QLDNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders <t< td=""><td>- - - - - -</td></t<>	- - - - - -
1993Canberra, ACTACT FlamesACT Cougars1994Bendigo, VICACT FlamesACT Cougars1995Bendigo, VICACT FlamesQLD Cyclones1996Sydney, NSWACT FlamesACT Cougars1997Gold Coast, QLDACT FlamesACT Cougars1998Adelaide, SAACT FlamesACT Cougars1999Townsville, QLDACT FlamesACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2000Canberra, ACTACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-ACT Cougars2001Sydney, NSWACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2002Adelaide, SAACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2003Canberra, ACTACT Flames-ACT OccuparsNSW2004Gold Coast, QLDNSW Sliders-ACT CougarsNSW2005Sydney, NSWACT FlamesNSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2006Adelaide, SANSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW2007Canberra, ACTACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW2009Adelaide, SANSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW Sliders <td>- - - - - -</td>	- - - - - -
1994Bendigo, VICACT FlamesACT Cougars1995Bendigo, VICACT FlamesQLD Cyclones1996Sydney, NSWACT FlamesACT Cougars1997Gold Coast, QLDACT FlamesACT Cougars1998Adelaide, SAACT FlamesACT Cougars1999Townsville, QLDACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2000Canberra, ACTACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-ACT Cougars2001Sydney, NSWACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2002Adelaide, SAACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2003Canberra, ACTACT FlamesACT GriffinsNSW Sliders-ACT CougarsNSW2004Gold Coast, QLDNSW SlidersGold CoastNSW Sliders-ACT CougarsNSW2005Sydney, NSWACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW2006Adelaide, SANSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW2007Canberra, ACTACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW2009Adelaide, SANSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-	- - - - -
1995Bendigo, VICACT FlamesQLD Cyclones1996Sydney, NSWACT FlamesACT Cougars1997Gold Coast, QLDACT FlamesACT Cougars1998Adelaide, SAACT FlamesACT Cougars1999Townsville, QLDACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2000Canberra, ACTACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2001Sydney, NSWACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2002Adelaide, SAACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2003Canberra, ACTACT FlamesACT GriffinsNSW Sliders-ACT CougarsNSW2004Gold Coast, QLDNSW SlidersGold CoastNSW Sliders-ACT CougarsNSW2005Sydney, NSWACT FlamesNSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW2006Adelaide, SANSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSWNSW SlidersNSW2008Sydney, NSWNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-<	- - - -
1996Sydney, NSWACT FlamesACT Cougars1997Gold Coast, QLDACT FlamesACT Cougars1998Adelaide, SAACT FlamesACT Cougars1999Townsville, QLDACT FlamesACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2000Canberra, ACTACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-ACT Cougars2001Sydney, NSWACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2002Adelaide, SAACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2003Canberra, ACTACT FlamesACT GriffinsNSW Sliders-ACT CougarsNSW2004Gold Coast, QLDNSW SlidersGold CoastNSW Sliders-Gold CoastCoffs2005Sydney, NSWACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW2006Adelaide, SANSW SlidersNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW2008Sydney, NSWNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW2009Adelaide, SANSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW2010Canberra, ACTNSW SlidersNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders-	- - - -
1997Gold Coast, QLDACT FlamesACT Cougars1998Adelaide, SAACT FlamesACT Cougars1999Townsville, QLDACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2000Canberra, ACTACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-ACT Cougars2001Sydney, NSWACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2002Adelaide, SAACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2003Canberra, ACTACT FlamesACT GriffinsNSW Sliders-ACT CougarsNSW2004Gold Coast, QLDNSW SlidersGold CoastNSW Sliders-Gold CoastCoffs2005Sydney, NSWACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW2006Adelaide, SANSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW2007Canberra, ACTACT FlamesNSW SlidersSA Sharks-NSW SlidersNSW2008Sydney, NSWNSW SlidersNSW SlidersSA Sharks-NSW SlidersNSW2010Canberra, ACTNSW SlidersNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW	- - -
1998Adelaide, SAACT FlamesACT Cougars1999Townsville, QLDACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2000Canberra, ACTACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-ACT Cougars2001Sydney, NSWACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2002Adelaide, SAACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2003Canberra, ACTACT FlamesACT GriffinsNSW Sliders-ACT CougarsNSW2004Gold Coast, QLDNSW SlidersGold CoastNSW Sliders-Gold CoastCoffs2005Sydney, NSWACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders	-
1999 Townsville, QLD ACT Flames - ACT Phoenix - NSW Sliders 2000 Canberra, ACT ACT Flames - ACT Phoenix - ACT Cougars 2001 Sydney, NSW ACT Flames - ACT Phoenix - NSW Sliders 2002 Adelaide, SA ACT Flames - ACT Phoenix - NSW Sliders 2003 Canberra, ACT ACT Flames ACT Griffins NSW Sliders - ACT Cougars NSW 2004 Gold Coast, QLD NSW Sliders Gold Coast NSW Sliders - Gold Coast Coffs 2005 Sydney, NSW ACT Flames NSW Sliders NSW Sliders - NSW Sliders NSW S	-
2000Canberra, ACTACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-ACT Cougars2001Sydney, NSWACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2002Adelaide, SAACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2003Canberra, ACTACT FlamesACT GriffinsNSW Sliders-ACT CougarsNSW2004Gold Coast, QLDNSW SlidersGold CoastNSW Sliders-Gold CoastCoffs2005Sydney, NSWACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders	-
2001Sydney, NSWACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2002Adelaide, SAACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2003Canberra, ACTACT FlamesACT GriffinsNSW Sliders-ACT CougarsNSW2004Gold Coast, QLDNSW SlidersGold CoastNSW Sliders-Gold CoastCoffs2005Sydney, NSWACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders	
2002Adelaide, SAACT Flames-ACT Phoenix-NSW Sliders2003Canberra, ACTACT FlamesACT GriffinsNSW Sliders-ACT CougarsNSW2004Gold Coast, QLDNSW SlidersGold CoastNSW Sliders-Gold CoastCoffs2005Sydney, NSWACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2006Adelaide, SANSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW SlidersNSW SlidersNSW SlidersNSW Sliders2007Canberra, ACTACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders	-
2003Canberra, ACTACT FlamesACT GriffinsNSW Sliders-ACT CougarsNSW2004Gold Coast, QLDNSW SlidersGold CoastNSW Sliders-Gold CoastCoffs2005Sydney, NSWACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2006Adelaide, SANSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2007Canberra, ACTACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2008Sydney, NSWNSW SlidersNSW SlidersSA Sharks-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2009Adelaide, SANSW SlidersNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2010Canberra, ACTNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW	
2004Gold Coast, QLDNSW SlidersGold CoastNSW Sliders-Gold CoastCoffs2005Sydney, NSWACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders	-
2005Sydney, NSWACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2006Adelaide, SANSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2007Canberra, ACTACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2008Sydney, NSWNSW SlidersNSW SlidersSA Sharks-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2009Adelaide, SANSW SlidersNSW Sliders-SA SharksQLD Cyclones2010Canberra, ACTNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders	Sliders
2006Adelaide, SANSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2007Canberra, ACTACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2008Sydney, NSWNSW SlidersNSW SlidersSA Sharks-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2009Adelaide, SANSW SlidersQLD CyclonesNSW Sliders-SA SharksQLD Cyclones2010Canberra, ACTNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders	Harbour
2007Canberra, ACTACT FlamesNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2008Sydney, NSWNSW SlidersNSW SlidersSA Sharks-NSW SlidersNSW SlidersNSW Sliders2009Adelaide, SANSW SlidersQLD CyclonesNSW Sliders-SA SharksQLD Cyclones2010Canberra, ACTNSW SlidersNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders	Sliders
2008Sydney, NSWNSW SlidersNSW SlidersSA Sharks-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders2009Adelaide, SANSW SlidersQLD CyclonesNSW Sliders-SA SharksQLD Cyclones2010Canberra, ACTNSW SlidersNSW SlidersNSW Sliders-NSW SlidersNSW Sliders	Sliders
2009 Adelaide, SA NSW Sliders QLD Cyclones NSW Sliders - SA Sharks QLD Cyclones 2010 Canberra, ACT NSW Sliders NSW Sliders NSW Sliders - NSW Sliders NSW Sliders	Sliders
2010 Canberra, ACT NSW Sliders NSW Sliders - NSW Sliders NSW	Sliders
	yclones
	Sliders
2011 Sydney, NSW NSW Sliders SA Sharks NSW Sliders	-
, ,	Sliders
	harks
2014 Canberra, ACT NSW Sliders NSW Sliders ACT Phoenix - ACT Cougars NSW	Sliders
,	al Coast
2016 Erina, NSW ACT Flames SA Sharks NSW Sliders - NSW Sliders NSW	Sliders
2017 Adelaide, SA NSW Sliders SA Sharks - NSW Sliders NSW	Sliders
2018 Canberra, ACT ACT Flames NSW Sliders SA Sharks ACT Scorchers NSW Sliders NSW	Sliders
2019 Melbourne, VIC NSW Sliders NSW Sliders SA Sharks -	
2019 Canberra, ACT ACT Cougars NSW	
2020	- Sliders
2021	- Sliders -
2022 Sydney, NSW NSW Sliders NSW Sliders SA Sharks -	
2023 Adelaide, SA -	-

Team	Total	Elite	Intermediate	Elite	Intermediate	Elite	Intermediate
ACT	35	16	1	6	2	10	
C. Coast	1						1
C. Harbour	1						1
Gold Coast	2		1			1	
NSW	61	13	11	11		14	12
QLD	3		1			1	1
SA	16	2	4	5	2	2	1

https://linktr.ee/BroomballNationals2023







